# Uladzislau Sasnouski — Frontend developer



- < Senior
- Montenegro
- 🖸 3 000 EUR/MONTH
- 💼 Полная занятость
- 🌰 Удаленная работа
- 🔶 Релокация
- 💌 Контакт: <u>geeklink.io/cv-86884</u>



### Навыки

AJAX, Angular, Anime.js, AntD, Atom, Bitbucket, C#, CI/CD, Cloud Computing (AWS), Coding Style Implementation, Cross-Brouser Compatibility, CSS, design patterns, Docker, DOM, ESLint, Firebace, FLUX, Git, Github, GitLab, Google API, GraphQL, gulp, HTML, Javascript (5+), jQuery, Less, MobX, MongoDB, MUI, Native Script, NextJS, Node.js, Parcel, Pinia Backend: REST, Prettier, PWA, React (4+), Redux- thunk, Redux-Saga, Responsive design, Rxjs, sass, SPA, SQL, Three.js, Typescript (4+), Unit/Integration testing, User Experience (UX), Vite, VScode, Vue.js, Web Socket, webpack.

### Опыт работы

#### Alar Studios

07/2020 - Present - Senior Frontend developer

Orchestrated and directed the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) team, ensuring compliance with accessibility standards, resolving conflicts, and tracking progress; achieved a 30% improvement in website accessibility, enhancing user experience for individuals with disabilities.

Engineered architectures in 2 web applications, ensuring scalability and ease of code maintenance, which led to quick synchronization and application support from the customer.

Optimized the performance of a large web application in the healthcare field by 43% FCP, which led to a reduction in page load time for 3 seconds.

Implemented 2 CRM systems, due to which the company received 3 new projects from the client.

Executed and enforced a comprehensive code review process, resulting in a 40% decrease in bugs and a 20% improvement in code maintainability for student-produced projects.

Evolved a decentralized chat within a week, which led to the victory of the hackathon team.

Enhanced web app security with 2FA and rigorous scans, achieving 2 years without breaches, boosting the customer's trust.

#### • Aligned Code

#### 06/2019 - 07/2020 - Frontend Developer

Developed and enhanced the business side of the mobile product to the Android System, which led to 20% increased application performance.

Improved and maintained project with the implementation of new functionality, leading to a 2-fold increase in the number of users.

Project managed from concept to a fully functional application, addressing a critical healthcare need.

Implemented revolutionary AI algorithms into the mobile product, resulting in a 40% increase in user engagement and a 25% boost in overall customer satisfaction.

Spearheaded a cross-functional team to streamline workflow processes, reducing development cycles by 30% and accelerating time-to-market.

## Образование

• Mechanical engineering technology/ Higher National Diploma, Student

Belarusian National Technical University, Minsk 2016-2022

## Обо мне

Commercial experience as Frontend Developer is 5+ years. Skilled at React, Vue, Angular, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML, CSS and Node.js. Worked on various projects in healthcare, animation, web and mobile development. Focused on improving application scalability and maintenance in 4 projects. Mentoring junior Frontend developers.